
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Director’s Report 
April 2022 


Riverfront Project 


- I met with Bob Diebel from the project’s steering committee and provided him information for a 
presentation he was going to give to a local service group.  


- I hosted the steering committee meeting on March 21st.  
- We had an internal meeting prior to the permitting meeting on March 21st.  
- We had a permitting meeting on March 22nd.  
- I met with Tyler Leeper from Madison Boats on April 6th. We toured the project site and 


powerhouse.  
- We met with the Town of Pleasant Springs on April 7th to discuss our design and hydraulic 


modeling. They hired an engineering firm to assess our design. They are concerned about water 
surface elevations with our project and the County’s dredging project. Their engineer made the 
comment that they should coordinate with the County about weed cutting when there are low 
flows because the friction caused by the weeds raises the water levels.  


- I met with DNR grants staff, NPS, ACOE, and Strand to discuss the NEPA requirement and 
environmental documentation. DNR staff told me that ACOE and NPS met after our meeting and 
will be giving us clear direction on what we need to do.  


- I submitted the permit applications for the River Park.   
- I met with DNR staff on 4/14 to tour the site.  


Mandt Park  


- I contacted Tom Baron from the EDA to see when the grant awards will happen. They are behind 
schedule and we won’t know the status until later in May.  


- I met with DNR grants staff about the Mandt Park improvements.  
- I started working on the grant application.  


Virgin Lake Trail 


- The proposal for the trail engineering has been signed and we have the kick-off meeting 
scheduled for 4/28. MSA will be completing the work (they are also the engineering firm 
working on the 51 West development).  


Recreation & Youth Center  


- Met with the Youth Center Manager to compile the quarterly report and submitted it to the 
county.  


- Proposals for the kitchen remodel have been signed by the FSAYC Treasurer and the work is 
being scheduled.  


- I met with the general contractor and HVAC contractor on April 4 to discuss the coordination of 
their work.  


- We will need to send out a RFP for our activities guide. The newspaper was sold and they have a 
new salesperson. Our agreement is that there is a cost-share on ads they sell which helps fund 
the guide. The new salesperson is not able to sell enough ads to make it cost-effective to keep 
our arrangement as is. The Mayor and I met with their Sales Manager to discuss this as the cost 
for the Tower Times also went up.  







Director’s Report 
April 2022 


- We met with HR to discuss recruitment for seasonal workers. We are going to have a job fair on 
April 23 at the library.  


Misc.  


- I met with the Cummins Involvement Team about volunteer opportunities. 
- I met with Public Works staff about Norse Park diamond upgrades. The user groups would like to 


put in in-ground dugouts, but I have reservations about this happening. Norse Park is a 
neighborhood park and having programmed use like high school baseball and home talent is not 
a typical use for a park like Norse. It’s in the City’s best long-term interest to move programmed 
activities like this to Racetrack Park or a community park space. This would allow for ample 
parking, less neighborhood traffic congestion, neighbor concerns (baseballs in backyards, noise, 
etc), and seating. By putting in expensive items like in-ground dugouts it may cause future issues 
with moving the programmed use to a different park.  


- I met with One Community Bank about our sponsorship program. Interest in sponsoring events 
is the highest we have seen since we started doing it.  


- The Recreation Supervisor was off the last week in March for vacation. Without the Recreation 
Assistant position being filled, this meant that I was running the day-to-day operation and 
couldn’t get to much of my work. 


- Met with Rotary members and Public Work staff on April 5th at Rotary Park. There is damage to 
the poles and pavers to the backside (street side) of the gazebo that needs to be addressed. We 
decided the best course of action was to keep the paver ramp to the gazebo, remove the sides 
paver areas due to lack of usage, plant vegetation in those areas to create a vegetative backdrop 
when bands play, and preserve the removed pavers for phase II of the project. Phase II is to 
relocate the railings that face the crowd when bands play to the roadside of the gazebo and re-
use the pavers for a stage area in front of the gazebo. There are members of Rotary who do not 
like the relocation of the railings. We met with Jeff Moyer the following day to discuss the 
improvements and he was able to get a crew to work on phase I the week of April 11. They are 
unable to get to phase II until the fall.  


- I was out of the office sign on April 8th.  
- We had a community member contact us last year about having better fishing access in Division 


Street Park. The DNR told me about a grant opportunity in October that could pay for 50% of the 
project. I asked MSA about a recommendation on which type to get (they put multiple in on the 
Baraboo River) and they told me to also apply for a state grant for the match. The likelihood of it 
being 100% grant funded is high. I will likely put this in the CIP for 2023.  


- I met with Brett Hebert and Mark Edwards to review the playground proposals for Schefelker 
Park. A neighborhood survey was sent out last month and they indicated that they would like a 
zip line and swings. Three proposals were received. One was eliminated due to the zip line not 
meeting the spec in the RFP. Out of the two remaining proposals, one was the clear winner since 
the playground structure had more play value (two slides, climbing areas, etc). The playground 
also incorporates swings with an inclusive swing and an inclusive spinner/merry-go-round. 


- I met with Brett Hebert and Mark Edwards to discuss Racetrack Park maintenance 
improvements. We decided to go ahead with this work: 


o Barn rehab and painting  







Director’s Report 
April 2022 


o Concession building siding repair and new roof. The doors are also going to be looked at 
since the pull weight is an ADA deficiency.  


 


 







Director’s Report 
April 2022 


 


 








 


Date:   April 12, 2022 


From:   Dan Glynn, Director of Parks & Recreation  


Subject:  2022 WDNR Outdoor Grants – Mandt Park Improvements  


 


The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources requires a resolution authorizing the proper official to 
submit a grant application for their outdoor recreation grant program. The program includes 
Stewardship, Federal Land and Water Conservation Fund, and Recreational Trails Program. We have 
been successful acquiring funds with this grant program in 2019, 2020, and 2021. 


The project we are applying for is Phase III of the Yahara Riverfront Development project. These are the 
river corridor improvements that were first established in the Mandt Park Master Plan. We have since 
completed the 30% design for the project which involved three meetings with the Stoughton Fair and 
two meetings with the manager of the Mandt Center. The 60% and 90% designs are scheduled to be 
completed in 2023 with construction in 2024. 


Improvements include: 


• Removing the northern section of Mandt Parkway that is parallel with the river and replacing it 
with a riverwalk trail that matches the redevelopment site.  


• Stormwater improvements (bioswales) 
• Reconfigured and expanded parking to serve river users and the Mandt Center  
• Two ADA canoe/kayak launches  
• A restroom in the northwest corner of the park for river users.   


Fiscal Impact 


The engineer’s opinion of probable cost is $3,000,000. This cost estimate was developed during the 30% 
design. The cost share for the grant program is 50%, making the City’s required match be $1,500,000.  


However, we applied for an Economic Development Agency (EDA) grant earlier this year for this project 
and will know the results in May. If we are successful in acquiring the EDA grant, then we would scale 
back this application. It would be in the best interest of the City to then only ask for $249,999 in the 
form of a Stewardship grant to use as a match for the EDA grant. Once the $250,000 dollar amount has 
been met, then the funding approval goes through the State’s Joint Finance Committee. Recent projects 
in Dane County have been vetoed by the Joint Finance Committee due to political reasons.  







Committee Action  


The Parks & Recreation Committee recommended _______________ to City Council on April 19, 2022.  


 







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing the Director of Parks & Recreation apply for the 2022 Wisconsin Department of 
Natural Resources Stewardship Local Units of Government, Federal Land and Water Conservation 
Fund, and Recreational Trails Grant Program for Yahara Riverfront Development – Phase III 
(Mandt Park Improvements) 
 
Committee Action:  


 
Fiscal Impact: 50% cost share up to $1.5 million  
 
File Number: 


 
 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
 


 
 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton is interested in acquiring or developing lands for public 
outdoor recreation purposes as described in the application, and 
 
WHEREAS, financial aid is required to carry out the project, and 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby 
authorizes the Director of Parks & Recreation to: Submit an application to of Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources for any financial aid that may be available; Submit 
reimbursement claims along with necessary supporting documentation within 6 months of project 
completion date; Submit signed documents; and Take necessary action to undertake, direct and 
complete the approved project. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Stoughton will comply with state or federal rules 
for the programs; may perform force account work; will maintain the completed project in an 
attractive, inviting and safe manner; will keep the facility open to the general public during 
reasonable house consistent with the type of facility; and will obtain from the State of Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources or the National Park Service approval in writing before any 
change is made in the use of the project site. 
 
 


 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
 







 
\\sto-fs1\rec-shared$\Tom\Committees\Committee Parks and Recreation\4-19-22\Grant Resolution.docx 
0413221424 
 


            
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


1 Mobilization and Administration 1 LS 160,000.00$ 160,000.00$


2 Common Excavation 1 LS 150,000.00$ 150,000.00$


3 Embankment Fill (Hauled In) 100 CY 20.00$ 2,000.00$


4 Undercut Excavation 1,000 CY 20.00$ 20,000.00$


5 Undercut Backfill 2,000 TN 20.00$ 40,000.00$


6 Site Clearing, Stripping, and Removals 1 LS 25,000.00$ 25,000.00$


7 Traffic Control 1 LS 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$


8 Erosion Control 1 LS 8,000.00$ 8,000.00$


9 Turbidity Barrier 200 LF 50.00$ 10,000.00$


10 4-IN Asphalt Pavement - Parking Areas 2,800 TN 100.00$ 280,000.00$


11 12-IN Crushed Stone Base Course - Parking Areas 8,650 TN 20.00$ 173,000.00$


12 30-IN Concrete Curb and Gutter 4,400 LF 25.00$ 110,000.00$


13 Concrete Flume 5 EA 1,000.00$ 5,000.00$


14 Truncated Dome Detectable Warning Field 425 SF 40.00$ 17,000.00$


15 3-IN Asphalt Pavement - Trail 220 TN 100.00$ 22,000.00$


16 9-IN Crushed Stone Base Course - Trail 700 TN 20.00$ 14,000.00$


17 5-IN Concrete Sidewalk 11,000 SF 8.00$ 88,000.00$


18 Retaining Wall 600 VSF 40.00$ 24,000.00$


19 Pavement Markings and Signage 1 LS 25,000.00$ 25,000.00$


20 4-FT DIA. Storm Sewer Manhole 10 EA 3,000.00$ 30,000.00$


21 3-FT DIA. Storm Catch Basin 12 EA 2,000.00$ 24,000.00$


22 2-FT x 3-FT Inlet 6 EA 2,500.00$ 15,000.00$


23 24-IN RCP AEW with Gate and Cutoff Wall 2 EA 3,150.00$ 6,300.00$


24 24-IN RCP Storm Sewer 850 LF 100.00$ 85,000.00$


25 15-IN RCP Storm Sewer 850 LF 70.00$ 59,500.00$


26 Stormwater Management / Treatment 2,000 SY 50.00$ 100,000.00$


27 Remove / Abandon  Existing Storm Sewer 1 LS 5,000.00$ 5,000.00$


28 6-IN Concrete Trail or Sidewalk 13,400 SF 9.00$ 120,600.00$


29 6-IN Colored Concrete Trail or Sidewalk 1,300 SF 12.00$ 15,600.00$


30 18-IN Concrete Ribbon Curb 350 LF 40.00$ 14,000.00$


31 Adjust Existing Sanitary Sewer Manhole 3 EA 1,000.00$ 3,000.00$


32 Natural Stone Retaining Walls - Node A (Kayak Launch) 1 LS 15,000.00$ 15,000.00$


33 Natural Stone Retaining Walls - Node B 1 LS 25,000.00$ 25,000.00$


River Walk Improvements


MANDT PARK - PHASE 1 IMPROVEMENTS
CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


PRELIMINARY OPINION OF PROBABLE PROJECT COST
Construction Contract


General


Stormwater Improvements


Parking Improvements







34 Natural Stone Retaining Walls - Node C (Bridge) 1 LS 20,000.00$ 20,000.00$


35 Natural Stone Retaining Walls - Node D 1 LS 25,000.00$ 25,000.00$


36 Natural Stone Retaining Walls - Node E (Kayak Launch) 1 LS 15,000.00$ 15,000.00$


37 Paddlecraft Launch Dock and Abutment 2 EA 50,000.00$ 100,000.00$


38 Restroom / Concession Facility 1 LS 400,000.00$ 400,000.00$


39 Sewer and Water Service Lines 1 LS 10,000.00$ 10,000.00$


40 Electrical Service 1 LS 10,000.00$ 10,000.00$


41 Decorative Entry Sign 1 LS 30,000.00$ 30,000.00$


42 Lighting - Decorative Light Pole, Fixture, and Base 8 EA 11,500.00$ 92,000.00$


43 Lighting - Standard Bollard and Base 12 EA 2,000.00$ 24,000.00$


44 Lighting - Standard Lightpole, Fixture, and Base 20 EA 5,500.00$ 110,000.00$


45 Electric Utility Service Allowance 1 LS 10,000.00$ 10,000.00$


46 Electrical Improvements (Panel, conduit, wire, etc.) 1 LS 150,000.00$ 150,000.00$


47 Landscaping - Plantings, Bark Mulch, Stone Seating, and
Decorative Aggregate


1 LS 70,000.00$ 70,000.00$


48 Turf Restoration - 6" Topsoil, Seed, Fertilizer, and Erosion
Control Mat (Class I, Urban Type B)


7,000 SY 5.00$ 35,000.00$


49 Turf Restoration - Agrecol Sod System (6" Hauled-in Topsoil) 300 SY 60.00$ 18,000.00$


50 River Rock Revetment (Riprap) 300 SY 140.00$ 42,000.00$


2,857,000.00$


143,000.00$
3,000,000.00$


Opinion of Probable Construction Cost


Contingency (5%)
Total Including Contingency


Site Restoration


Restroom / Concession Facility


Lighting and Electrical







POSTPOST


UT


UT


UT


GUY
GUY


UT


UT


WV


UT


WV


UT


UT


UT


POST


POST


GUY


WV


POST
POST


O
H


G


G
G


SS


SS


SS


SS


G


G


W
W


W
W


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


OH


W


W


W


W


WW
W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


SS


SS


SS
SS


G


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SA
N


SAN


SAN


SS


G
O
H


O
H


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


E


W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


E E
E


E


E


W


SS
SS


SS


O
H


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


W


W


W


W


UT


UT UT


WVWV


UT


GV


SS


SS


W
W


W


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


AN


W
W


W


SS


SS


SS


LEGEND:


STANDARD CONCRETE


COLORED CONCRETE


ASPHALT


TURF RESTORATION/LANDSCAPING


BIO-INFILTRATION BASIN


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
S


IT
E


 R
E


S
T


O
R


A
T


IO
N


 P
LA


N


11


®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


M
A


N
D


T
 P


A
R


K
 I


M
P


R
O


V
E


M
E


N
T


S
P


H
A


S
E


 1


C
IY


T
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.138


ZRS


STOUGHTON YOUTH
HOCKEY CENTER


MANDT PARKWAY


MANDT PARKWAY


M
AN


DT
 P


AR
KW


AY


STOUGHTON
WWTF


S 
FO


U
R


TH
 S


TR
EE


T


TRACTOR PULL


GRAND STANDS


PICKLEBALL
COURTS


LI
VE


ST
O


CK
 B


LD
G


.


LI
VE


ST
O


CK
 B


LD
G


.
W


AS
H 


PA
D


STOUGHTON AREA
SCHOOL DISTRICT


BUS BARN


YAHARA RIVER
YAHARA RIVER
YAHARA RIVERRESTROOM FACILITY


FUTURE
40 STALL PARKING LOT
EXPANSION


RETAINING WALL


6" CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP.)


10' ASPHALT
SHARED-USE
TRAIL (TYP.)


PARK ENTRY SIGN (ADD)


PARKING LOT AND ACCESS
IMPROVEMENTS (TYP.)


KAYAK LAUNCH


NODE A


NODE C


NODE B EXISTING PEDESTRIAN
BRIDGE


NODE D
NODE E


KAYAK LAUNCH


10' CONCRETE
SHARED-USE TRAIL (TYP.)





		Grant Memo

		Grant Resolution

		Mandt Park Phase 1 - Preliminary OPCC

		Mandt Park Phase 1 - Site Plan






 


Date:   April 12, 2022 


From:   Dan Glynn, Director of Parks & Recreation  


Subject:  Vacating Nordic Ridge Outlot 7 


 


Outlot 7 in the Nordic Ridge development was dedicated to the public for a park. The lot is 65 feet wide 
and 101 feet deep, and 0.38 acres in size. The size of the park would classify it is as mini park also known 
as pocket parks. Mini parks tend to act as scaled-down neighborhood parks, but still often try to meet a 
variety of needs.  Due to the location of Outlot 7 being 1.5 blocks from Nordic Ridge Park and Nordic 
Ridge Park having amenities like a playground, splash pad, greenspace, and a shelter, there are no needs 
to be met. Additionally, the park dedication requirement for the development has been met without 
factoring in the land dedication for Outlot 7. 


Fiscal Impact 


There are varied costs with keeping Outlot 7 and developing it as a park, and the City would be 
foregoing additional tax revenue by it not becoming another housing unit. Below is the fiscal impact for 
one-time and on an annual basis. 


 


One Time  


Park Facilities Improvements – Unknown 


Maintenance Cost Savings - $960 


Park Facility Improvement Impact Fee (Single Family Home) – $3,742 


Trail Improvement Impact Fee (Single Family Home) – $89 


Property Tax (City Portion, based on $400,000) – $3,200 


Net New Construction (Raises City’s Base Rate) - $3,171  


Donation - $20,000 


 


Annually 







Maintenance Cost Savings - $960 


Property Tax (City Portion, based on $400,000) – $3,200 


Net New Construction (Raises City’s Base Rate) - $3,171  


 


Staff Recommendation  


It’s in the City’s best interest to vacate Outlot 7. It doesn’t serve a purpose due to the proximity to 
Nordic Ridge Park and Nordic Ridge Park’s provided amenities. The funds generated from vacating the 
lot should be put in the Park Development Fund for land acquisition. The funds include the $20,000 
donation and the annual City’s portion of the property tax generated by the property. These funds can 
then be used to acquire land that fills a void in the City’s park system.  


Committee Action  


The Parks & Recreation Committee recommended _______________ to City Council on April 19, 2022.  


 











CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to vacate Nordic Ridge Outlot 7 


 
Committee Action:  


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
$20,000 Donation to City and Ongoing Property Tax Revenue   


File Number: 
 
 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS 
 


WHEREAS, Nordic Ridge Outlot 7 was dedicated for a public park and would be classified as a 
mini park, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Nordic Ridge development has a neighborhood park that meets the needs of the 
neighborhood making Outlot 7 redundant, and 
 
WHEREAS, Outlot 7 would cost the City to develop it and there would be ongoing costs to 
maintain the park, and 
 
WHEREAS, if Outlot 7 is vacated then the property would be taxable and be factored into the net 
new construction, and  
 
WHEREAS, the developer is willing to donate $20,000 to the City and pay all legal fees required 
for the vacating, and 
 
WHEREAS, the funds generated from vacating the lot can be used to purchase land for parks in 
areas to enhance the City’s park system, and  
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves vacating 
Outlot 7, the donation of $20,000 be put in the Park Development Fund for land acquisition, and 
any future property taxes the City collects from the property be placed in the Park Development 
Fund for land acquisition.  


 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
 
            







 
\\sto-fs1\rec-shared$\Tom\Committees\Committee Parks and Recreation\4-19-22\Nordic Ridge Outlot 7 Resolution.docx 
0413221345 
 


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 





		Outlot 7 Memo

		Nordic Ridge Plat

		Nordic Ridge Outlot 7 Resolution






 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Tuesday, March 15, 2022 at 6:00 pm  
This meeting is hybrid where people have the option of joining in-person or virtually.  
The in-person meeting will be in the Council Chambers (Public Safety Building), 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI 
53589. Please use the information below to join the meeting virtually.  
Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82805301242?pwd=REJJc3lvQmthRlNZWWRyTVdxMFB oZz09 
Meeting ID: 828 0530 1242 Passcode: 009769 
Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Ben Heili, Joyce Tikalsky, Emily Kluess, Mayor Tim 
Swadley and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Absent: Jim Brandt 
 
Guest: Bob Dvorak 
 
Meeting called to order at 6:03 pm.  
 
Approval of Minutes from February 15, 2022 
Motion to approve the Minutes February 15, 2022, add Brandt as present by Hirsch, seconded by 
Tikalsky Motion carried unanimously 
 
Communication-update on Teigen Annexation request, meeting with DNR and Army Corps of Engineers 
 
Directors Report-Director Glynn highlighted Youth Center kitchen, Audit and KPW Master Plan 
 
Vacating Nordic Ridge Out Lot #7 Bob Dvorak presented his rational for donation, no action was taken 
 
Park Design Guidelines – Site Selection Criteria-discussed point system for parkland design guidelines 
and future parkland on undeveloped land. 
 
Mandt Park – Phase I Improvements 30% Design-Director Glynn provided overview of design, concerns 
were raised about increased size of parking area 
 
Future Agenda Items 
 
Mandt Park – Phase I Improvements 
Park Design Guidelines  
51 West Parks Master Plan 
KPW Master Plan 
DNR Grants 
2464 County Highway A Acquisition 
 
Motion to adjourn by Heili seconded by Kluess Motion carried unanimously at 8:26 pm 








 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the Parks and Recreation Committee of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location 
given below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members: 
 
 
CC: 


PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 
Tuesday, April  19, 2022 at 5:00 pm 
This is a virtual meeting. Please use the information below to attend:  
 
Please use the information below to join the meeting virtually. 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85602147944?pwd=SEc0S2p5NjVVVEM1ejJGM1ZXK0JI
UT09  
 
Meeting ID: 856 0214 7944 
Passcode: 901348 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,85602147944#,,,,*901348# US (Chicago) 
+19292056099,,85602147944#,,,,*901348# US (New York) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
Meeting ID: 856 0214 7944 
Passcode: 901348 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kVdst3tmI 


  
   Regina Hirsch, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Joyce Tikalsky, Jim Brandt, Emily Kluess,  
   Tim Swadley 


 
Attorney Matt Dregne, Department Heads, Stoughton Newspapers,  
Judi Krebs, Sarah Monette, Jon Lewis, Bob Diebel, Desi Weum, Council Members 
 


 
  
 
 
 
 


 
 


 
Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
1   Call to Order    
 
2 Approval of Minutes from March 15, 2022 
 
3 Communication  
 Director’s Report  
    



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85602147944?pwd=SEc0S2p5NjVVVEM1ejJGM1ZXK0JIUT09

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85602147944?pwd=SEc0S2p5NjVVVEM1ejJGM1ZXK0JIUT09





Item #   OLD BUSINESS     
4   Vacating Nordic Ridge Out Lot #7 (Discussion & Possible Action)  
    
   
Item #   NEW BUSINESS      
5 Authorizing the Director of Parks & Recreation to submit an WDNR 


Grant Application for Mandt Park Improvements (Discussion & Possible 
Action) 


 
6   Future Agenda Items 


Park Design Guidelines  
2022 WDNR Recreation Grant  


   Mandt Park Utility Easement  
 
Item #   ADJOURNMENT  





